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FAQ

*ANSWER

When do you think you’ll put
out packages for Phase 1?

Anticipate notifications to go out shortly with bids due back
early April for evaluation and proposal submittal

What is the Kiewit’s project
website address?

www.kiewit.com/i105project

What constitutes a DBE? Is it
the actual DBE certification or
is it broadly meant to include
SBEs and MBEs®?

[-105 ExpressLanes’ Business Inclusion Program is for
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBEs] certified with
California Unified Certification Program, (CUCP] via its
certifying agencies.

DOT Acceptable Certifying Agencies

Where do we indicate interest
in formal mentor protége
program opportunity?

Please complete our KIEWIT 105 QUESTIONNAIRE and
indicate your interest!

Where can we submit
guestions for the PM?

You may submit guestions to any team member at
i-105ExpressLanesinfof@kiewit.com

If we're already in the Kiewit
database, do we need to do the
guestionnaire?

Yes please, each project manages its own mailing list and
requests specific info. It's easy: KIEWIT 105 QUESTIONNAIRE!

Where can we find prelim
plans?

Access Metro’s drop box for prelim reference docs. Visit our
website www.kiewit.com/i105project

Plans needed for bids will be availahble to bidders in
BuildingConnected. Contact us with any needs! i-
105ExpresslLanesinfo[@kiewit.com

When are the workshops - are
they in person?

The schedule will be published on our website. The current
series of sessions will be virtual.

My company can do some
Phase 1 Scope. How do | go
about connecting with the PM?

Complete the KIEWIT 105 QUESTIONNAIRE to be evaluated
for gqualifications and invited to bid the corresponding
package(s).
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LA Metro pregualification
applies to professional
services as well? Material
suppliers?

Please contact Metro directly at Pre-Qual@metro.net or (213)
922-4130

Visit: https://www.metro.net/about/business/pre-

gualification/

Exemptions may apply.

How long will it take to receive
feedback regarding the
guestionnaire or qgualifications
submission?

Successful submission of guestionnaire adds you to our
database.

Additional communication will correlate with bid interest and
corresponding notices.

Is the project subject to a
Project Labor Agreement
(PLA)?

TBD. Prior to submission of the Phase 2 Proposal, LACMTA
will determine whether the construction work will be subject
to LACMTA’s PLA.

If there is not a PLA, will Kiewit
have to hire Union only for all
services that it is currently
signatory on?

Kiewit is signatory to multiple union agreements.

If selected to perform the work, Kiewit would be obligated to
honor those agreements.

The BuildingConnected link on
the project website does not
connect to the I-105 project. Is
it possible to receive the
project link?

Interested qualified bidders will receive invitations to 1-105
ExpressLanes bid packages via BuildingConnected when the
scope packages are released.

Reagistering in BuildingConnected (creating an account] will
ensure firms’ contact person(s] will receive the invitation.

*Info is subject to change as the project schedule progresses.
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